From: You have new posts in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]
Sent: 7/14/2021 3:00:29 PM

To:
Subject:

posted messages

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

- - 5 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

Updates to SIPT efforts on pole pretreatment on the
Dixie Fire. E-211 & E-213 are currently pre-treating the
Bucks...

- -posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

http://tiledisplay.alertwildfire.org/?urlcamset=Axis-
Eighmy&urlcamset=Axis-
RoundMtnPaskenta&urlselectedviewing=true&urlregio
ns=shastamodoc...

Install Microsoft Teams now

”

@ ios i Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy
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eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNilsInR5cCl6IkpXVCI9.ey)zZW5kZXIiOiJub3JIcGx5QGVIYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jve29IMmdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdGyljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQiOi1)bXCImbWICQHBNZS5jb2
1cll0ILCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhecmRTZX pYWxpemVkljoie Twid HIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYX
JkXClsXCloaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dH)1Z5xcInJObFwiOmZhbHNILFwidmVyc2ivblwiOl
WiMS4wXClsXCIwYWRkaW5SnXCI6XClub251XClsXCJ0aGVIZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtc TwilLFwiYm9
keVwiOIt7XCJOZXhOXCI6XCIMb2FkaW5SnIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulElmIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlG9ulCogR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcy5clixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwid HIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwilFwic3R5bGVcljpcInRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XClpdGVic1wiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x 1bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbe TwidHIwZVw
iIOlwiQ29sdW1TuXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe TwidHIwWZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsb2NrXCIsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXClsXCI3ZWina
HRcljpcImivbGRIciwil FwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2Z0IFRIYW1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCI9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG
hcljpcimF1dG9clixciml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkltYWdIXCIsXClzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF
WiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQEYWNOaWOUYWJsZVIsb2dvXCIOXX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVeljpclkNy
bnRhaWSIclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXCIpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSslclwiLFwiaWRcljpcimNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXClsXClzcGFjaWSnXCI6XClub2 5IXCIsXCIWYWRkaW 5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVitcTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXJclixcinBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZOXCIEXCIkZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwilFwidGOwXCIeXCIkZWZhdWxOXClIsXCJib3ROb21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCIpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcInNpemVcljpcimxhemd]
XCIsXCJOZXhOXCIeXCIlaSwgRmVsaXhclixcIndlaWdodFwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXClIsXCJ3ecmFwXCl
6dHJ1ZSxcInR5¢cGVcljpclIRleHRCbGYjatwifSx7XCIpZFwiOlwic3VtbWFyeUxpbmtclixcinRleH
ReljpclliivdXlgdGVhbW1hdGVzIGFyZSBOcnlpbmcgdG8gemVhY2ggeW91IGlulFtNaWNyb3N
vZnQgVGVhbXNdKGhOdHBzQi8vdGVhbXMubWIjcm9zb2Z0LmNvbS9sL21lc3NhZ2UvMTk6
ZDcyNmESZTYONDKONGU1Y2EXMmUyNTITYjI3MGE4ZWRAdGhyZWFkLnRhY3YyLzE2MjYy
OTkyMjlyNTY_dGVuYW50SWQONDRhZTY2ZMWEtZWNINIOOMWFhLWIJJOTYtN2MyYzg1YTA
A0TQxKVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXhOQmxvY2tcIn1dfSx7XCIpZFwiO
lwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVicTwilFwic3BhY2luZ1wiOlwic2 ThbGxclixcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbnRhaW
SlclwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe 1widHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XClub2
5IXCIsXCJpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXIclixclnBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZ
OXCI6XCIKZWZhdWxOXCIsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGYmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhd
Wx0XCIsXCJib3ROb21cljpcinNtYWxsXCJILFwiaXRIbXNcljpbeTwiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2UtaX
RIbS1sYWIIbFwiL FwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEIsb2NrXCIsXCJ3ZWInaHRcljpcimJivbGRIclwil Fwi
dGVAdFwiOIwiTWIjaGFIbCBcXFxcKyA1IHBve3RIZCBpbiBIQVADIFRIYWOgPiBJIbmNpZGVudH
MgXFxcXCOgTm9ydGhclixclndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwic3BhY2luZ TwiOlwibGFyZ2VcIn1dfSx7XCJ0
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eXBIXCIeXCIDb250YWIluZXIclixcinBhZGRpbmdcljpcim5SvbmVclixcInNOeWxIXCI6XCI0ZWFtc
OFjY2VudFwilLFwic3BhY2luZTwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixcIml0ZW 1zXCI6W3tcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbHY
tbINIdFwiLFwicGFkZGluZ TwiOntcimxIZnRcljpcimRIZmF1bHRclixcIn)pZ2hOXCI6XCIkZWZhd
WxOXClsXCJOb3BcljpcnNtYWxsXCIsXCJib3R0Ob21cljpcInNtYWxsXCJOLFwiY29sdW TucTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIDb2x1bWSclixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCIsXClpdGVicTwiOIt7XClpZFw
IOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVELXByb2ZpbGVclixcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXClsXClzdHIsZVwiOlwic
GVyc29uXCIsXCJ1ecmxcljpclmNpZDo3Nzk 1NjdGOTc5OUUOMTNFODZDNOUzMkUyOTY5Q
OVCQ1wiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcljMycHhcIn1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5SclixcindpZHRoXCl
6XCJzdHJIdGNOoXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVILXNvAXJjZS11c2
VyXClsXCJOZXhOXCIEXCINaWNoYWVsXCIsXCJ3ZWInaHRcljpcimivbGRIciwiLFwidHIwZVwi
OlwiVGV4dEJsb2NrXCIILHtcImIkXCIEXCIZXNzYWdILWIOZWOtcHJId mild TwiLFwidHIwZVwi
OlwiVGV4dEJsb2NrXCIsXCljb2xvclwiOlwibGlnaHRclixcInRleHRcljpcliBVcGRhdGVzIHRVIFNJ
UFQQZWZmb3J0cyBvbiBwb2xIIHByZXRyZWFObWVudCBvbiBOaGUgRGI4aWUgRmlyZS7Co
CBFXFxcXCOyMTEQJIBFXFxcXCOyMTMgYXJIIGN1enJibnRseSBwemVeXFxcLXRyZWF0aW5nIH
RoZSBCAWNrcy4uLlwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXClzcGFjaW5SnXCI6XCJub25IXCIOXX1dfV19
LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWS5clwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe 1widHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uU2V0
XClsXCJjb2xTbW5zXCIeW3tcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbHViblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcInNOcmVOY2hclix
cInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxOXClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdF
wifSxcImlOZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5¢GVcljpclkFjdGIvbINIdFwiLFwiYWNOaW9uc1wiOlt7XClpZFwi
OlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGViLWdvdG8tY29udmVyc2FOaW9uXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24u
T3BlblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY3lvc29mdC5/b20vbCItZXNzYW
diLzESOmMQ3MjZhOWU2NDQ5NDRINWNhMTJIMjUyNWIyNzBhOGVKkQHRocmVhZC50YW
N2Mi8xNjI2Mjk5MjlyMjU2P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNjFhLWVJZTYtNDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMm
MANWEWODKOMSZsbT1kZWVwbGluayZsbXNyYz1IbWFpbCZIbWx0aWQONJEXNTYONzMtN
JNINSOOMDF]LWFIZGMtMmMZjY2I5MzNmZmly)JmVtbHR5cGUITmMV3XO0FjdGl2aXRpZXMmb
Glua3R5cGU9b3BIbINreXBIVGVhbXMmY2 TwaWQIQWNOaWIuYWIsZU1pc3NIZEFjdGl2aX
R5XCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOlwiR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2F0aW9uXCJOXX1dfV19XX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBl
XCI6XCIDb250YWIuzZXIclixcinNwYWN pbmdcljpcim5vbmVclixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5¢cGV
cljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwilFwicGFkZGluZTwiOntcimxIZnRcljpcimRIZmF1bHRclixcln)pZ2h0XCl
6XCIkZWZhdWx0OXCIsXCJO0b3BcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcimJvdHRvbVwiOlwic2 ThbGxcIn0sXCJ
pdGVtcTwiO7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS 1pdGVILWxhYmVsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXhO
QmxvY2tclixcindlaWdod FwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXClsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCIDaGVsc3kgeGozdGVKIG]
ulEhBVOMgVGVhbSA-

IEluY 2IkZW50cyBcXFxcLSBOb3J0aFwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXClzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCJsYXIn
ZVwifV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWslclwil FwicGFkZGluZ TwiOlwibmOuZVwiLFwic3R5b
GVcljpcInRIYW1zQWNJZWS50XCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXClIeXClzbWFsbFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe Twi
dHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uU2VOXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e 1wibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdF
wiLFwicmlInaHRcljpcmRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixclmJvdHRvbVwiOlwic2 Thb
GxcIn0sXCJjb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwilFwid2lkdGhcljpcljMycHhclixcl
mIOZW1zXCIeW3tcImIkXCIEXCIHZXNzYWdILWIOZWOtcHIvZmisZVwilFwidHIwZVwiOlwiSW
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ThZ2VclixcInNOeWxIXCI6XCIwZXJzb25clixcInVybFwiOlwiY2IkOkY TMEQANDYyMTNCNzQy
MDJCODQxRDJDOTQ5RkIXNDc4XClsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwiMzlweFwifV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclk
NvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpcInNOcmVOY2hclixclml0ZW 1zXClI6W3tcImIkXClI6XCItZXNzYWd
ILWIOZWOtc291ecmNILXVzZXclixcInRleHRcljpclkNoZWxzeVwiLFwid2VpZ2hOXCIeXClib2xkZ
XJclixcInR5¢GVcljpclRleHRCbGYja1wifSx7XCIpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVILXByZXZpZXd
clixcInR5¢cGVcljpcllRIeHRCbGYjatwilFwiY29sb3cljpcimxpZ2h0XClsXCJ0ZXhOXCI6XClgaHR
0cDovL3RpbGVkaXNwbGF5LmFsZXJ0d21sZGZpcmUub3JnLz91cmxjYW1z2ZXQOQXhpc IxcXF
wWiRWInaG15)mFtcDt1emyYW1zZXQ9QXhpc IxeXFwtUm91bmRNAGSQYXNrZWS50YSZhbX
A7dXJsc2VsZWNOZWR2aWV3aWS5nPXRydWUmMYW1wO3VybHJIZ2lvbnM9c2hhc3RhbWkb
2Muli5clixcindyYXBcljpOcnVILFwic3BhY2luZ 1wiOlwibmOuZVwifV19XX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6
XCIDb250YWIuZXJclixclmlOZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVEbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdWTuc
TwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bWS5clixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5
nXClee1wibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRcIN0sXClpdGVic
TwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCIEXCIBY3Rpb25TZXRclixcImFjdGlvbnNcljpbe twiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2U
taXRIbS1nb3RvLWNvbnZlcnNhdGlvblwilFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9uLkOwZWS5Vemxclixe
InVybFwiOlwiaHROCHM6LY90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2wvbWVzc2FnZS8xOTpkNzI2
YTINJQOOTQOZTV)YTEYZTITM)ViMjcwYThIZEBOaHJIYWQudGFjdjivMTYyNjI50TgwNjg1TMD
90ZW5hbnRJZDOONGFINjYxYSTIY2UZ2LTQXYWEtYmMM5NI03YzJjJODVhMDg5NDEmMbGQO9ZGV
lcGxpbmsmbG1zcmM9ZW ThaWwmZW1sdGIkPTYXMTUZ2NDczLTYzYjJUtNDAXYyThZWRJLT)
mY2NIOTMzZmZiMiZIbWx0eXBIPUS5Id19BY3Rpdmi0aWVzImxpbmtO0eXBIPWOwWZW5Ta3lwZ
VRIYW1zJmNtcGIkPUFjdGlvbmFibGVNaXNzZWRBY3RpdmlOeVwilLFwidGIObGVcljpclkdviHR
VIGNvbnZlcnNhdGIvblwifV19XX1dfV19XX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtbINIdFwiLFwiY
29sdW1ucTwiOlt7XCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e TwibGVmdFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicminaHRclj
pcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwilFwiYm90dGItXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XCJ9
LFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1TuXClsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcimVt
cGhhc21zXClsXClpdGVtcTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCIEXCIDb2xTbW5TZXRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpc
ImxhcmdIXCIsXCJzZXBhecmFOb3JcljpOcnVILFwiY29sdW TucTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1b
WhclixcindpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJIAGNoXCIsXClpdGVtc TwiOlt7XCI0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0Qmxv
Y2tclixcIndlaWdodFwiOlwiYm9sZGVyXClsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCl bnNOYWxsIETpY3Jve29mdCB
UZWFtcyBub3dcinOse TwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uU2VOXCIsXCJjb2x1bW5zXCI6W3tcInR5¢
GVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkdGhcljpclmF1dG9clixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitY
WdIXClsXCJ1emxcljpcdmNpZDphY3Rpb25hY mxIX2FwcGxIXClsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwiNzBweF
wifVOsXCJzZWxIY3RBY3Rpb25cljp7XCJ0eXBIXCI6EXCIBY3Rpb24uT3BIblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCl6
XCJodHRwczovL210dW5Icy5hcHBsZS5jb20vYXBwL2 1pY3Jvc29mdC10ZWFtcy9pZDEXMTMx
NTM3MDZclixcInRpdGxIXCI6XCIpTTNcInT19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHViblwil Fwid2lkdGhclj
pcImF1dG9clixcIml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclklitYWdIXCIsXCJ TemxcljpcImNpZDphY3Rp
b25hYmxIX2FuZHJvaWRclixcindpZHRoXCI6XCI4OHB4XCJ9XSxcInNIbGV]dEFjdGlvblwiOntcl
NR5cGVcljpclkFjdGlvbiSPcGVuVXIsXClsXCJ1emxcljpclmh0dHBzOi8veGxheS5nb29nbGUuY?2
9tL3NOb3JIL2ZFwcHMVZGVOYWIscz9pZD 1jb20ubWljcm9zb2Z0LnRIYW1zXCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwi
OlwiQW5kem9pZFwifX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0QmxvY2tclixciInNpemVcljpcnNtYWxs
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XCIsXCIpcTNTYNRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJO0ZXhOXCI6XCIUaGIzIGVtYWIsIHdhcyBzZW501GZyb
20gYW4gdW5tb25pdGOyZWQgbWFpbGlveC4gVXBKYXRIIHIVAXIgZW ThaWwgcHIIZmVyZ
W5jZXMgaW4gVGVhbXMulFByb2ZpbGUgcGljdHVYZSA-
IFNIdHRpbmdzID4gTm90aWZpY2F0aWucy5clixcIindyYXBcljpOcnVIfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIU
ZXh0QmxvY2tclixcinNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCIpcTNTYnRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXC
I6XCLCqSAYMDESIETpY3Jve29mdCBDb3Jwb3JhdGlvbiwgT251E1pY3lve29mdCBXYXksIFJIZ
G1vbmQgVOEgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVSLHtcInR5cGVcljpcliRleHRCbG
9jaTwiLFwic2I6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixcimlzU3VidGxIXCledHJ1ZSxcInRIeHRcljpcllJIYWQgb3V
ylIFtweml2YWNSIHBvbGljeV0oaHROcHMG6LYy9nby5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2Z3bGluaySwLz9
saW5raWwQ90DU30Dc1KVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCJ9LHL
cInR5cGVdljpclkltYWdIXCIsXCJ1emxcljpcimNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX21pY3Jvc29mdF9sb2d
VvXCJOXX1dfVT19XXTdLFwiYXVObOludmOrZUFjdGlvbiwiOntcImIkXCI6XCIhdXRvLWIludm9rZS
ThY3Rpb25clixclm1ldGhvZFwiOIwiUEITVFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY
3vc29mdC5jb20vYXBpL210L2FtZXIvVYmVOYSIhY3Rpb25hYmxITWVzc2FnZS9hY3RpdmiOeS
9pbmIOXClIsXCJib2R5XCIEXCI7XFxcImxvY2FsZVxcXCI6XFxclmVULXVzXFxclixceXFwiYWNOaX
ZpdGlIcTxeXCIeW 3tcXFwidHIwZVxcXCI6XFxclkZvbGxvd IxcXCIsXFxcInN 1YNR5cGVeXFwiOlx
cXCJDaGFubmVsUmVwbHINZXNzYWdIXFxclixceXFwibWVzc2 FnZUIkXFxcljoxNjI2Mjk5MjlyM
JU2LFxcXCJzb3VyY2VUaHIIYWRIZFxcXCI6XFxclJESOmMQ3MjZhOWU2NDQ5S5NDRINWNhMTJI
MjUyNWIyNzBhOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIxcXClsXFxcInRhemdldFRoecmVhZEIKXFxcljp
cXFwiXFxclixeXFwidGFRyZ2VOTmFZVxcXCIeXFxclixeXCI9LHteXFwidHIwZVxeXCI6XFxclkZvbG
xvd 1xcXClsXFxcInN1YNR5¢cGVeXFwiOIxeXCIDaGFubmVsUmVwbHINZXNzYWdIXFxclixcXFwi
bWVzc2FnZUIkXFxcljoxNjl2Mjk50DA20DUWLFxcXCIzb3VyY2VUaHJIYWRIZFxcXCl6XFxcljE
50mQ3MjZhOWU2NDQSNDRINWNhMTJIMjUyNWIyNzBhOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MI
xcXClsXFxcInRhemdldFRocmVhZEIkKXFxcljpcXFwiXFxclixeXFwidGFyZ2VOTmFZVxcXCI6XFxcll
xcXCJOXX 1clixcInR5¢cGVcljpclkFjdGlvbiSIdHRWXCIOLFwiYXVObOludmOrZU9wdGlvbnNcljp7X
CJzaG93Q2FyZE9uRMFpbHVYZVwiOnRydWVIfSIsImIhdCIEMTYYyNjMwMDAyOHO.CPXwXrf
vYUyYrpXvLtZb17eyTdg2GTwbiloczxxX0x4iDkOQcAAvyMOcZLoGINAJ2I_eSxdAAOSMNGRS
8INKrH5Ynrc67MahbFUysjoGMgfRG50nY4Dd_0C51B1n7-
weOt14cwOuFuROZ7rdxExPHgyBquA7YZRtoJEIFZrWX_xPVyX-
UBYkmLt9Yr920mVOuf60EswOAYY3uHNICYuPBaK2WAjhu_0-OfCsNO-
Pby4HBzRizzy5Nve_7kxA-16KEzqCovrngr1Yky9TOm97t0-SGAeOAMXKSzZmnTIGAnhUHN7t-
K3FMGg9fvrOe6XL7Mz3UM2tUICK3VP3c6z8GA
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